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From: GinA <mortalsage@mortalsage.org>
To: 'Mel!
Date: 4/12/2013 10:14:30 AM
Subject: RE: already suing the feds

Good for you !! if they violated due process then you should definitely continue to pursue your case ... | am experiencing many
agencies that ignore due process at our detriment and then refuse to give us the required hearings to challenge their illegal
actions ...

We need to join together, stick together and take these bastards down !

I’'m currently challenging the state of Maine in ‘criminal’ driving cases that occurred as a direct result of DMV not following due
process and suspending my license without notice or hearing ... and now I’'m facing 2 OAS charges plus other charges for
something that should’ve never happened ...

It’s been a year and I’ve successfully challenged their case so far and will be going back to court on the 23 to argue my
dismissal for the D.A.’s failure to produce discovery/evidence after receiving 5 notices in 12 months ...

From: Me ! [mailto:b1c3022adc343bd6a9f47bfoc29b1979@reply.craigslist.org]
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 10:10 AM

To: gs5qz-3738511582@pers.craigslist.org

Subject: Re: already suing the feds

well | am suing the SSA for NOT correctly handling the onset date (disability) appeal and the ALJ abusing her
power to look at and consider if | am actually disabled. They have (SSA) recently put my case in remand
because their lawyer found mistakes in my case / procedure (in my favor too) This has been ongoing into the 5
yr. | have written my Congressmen, the President and Vice President... Not sure if any of it helped except the
US District Court law suit which definitely got their attention, Iol...

From: craigslist 3738511582 <qs5qz-3738511582@pers.craigslist.org>
To: b1c3022adc343bd6a9f47bfoc29b1979@reply.craigslist.org

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 9:47 AM

Subject: RE: already suing the feds

Hi there ! no, you have not corresponded with me before that | know of ...
I am in a battle with the state right now ...

What’s your case about with the Feds ??

From: Me ! [mailto:b1c3022adc343bd6a9f47bf9c29b1979@reply.craigslist.org]
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 9:45 AM

To: gs5qz-3738511582@pers.craigslist.org

Subject: already suing the feds

Good Morning ! | am not going to send you my standard response. Instead | am attaching my pic 4 your pic in
hopes of a mutual attraction. Let me know please... Thx, me !
fyi, if | have emailed you before be polite and acknowledge me and tell me so... ty and gl
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